VISION: MISSION:

Every student will The Pierce Joint Unified
achieve their highest Pierce Joint Unified School District School District is committed
educational goals. 540A 6" Street to provide a highly qualified
P.O. Box 239 staff in a safe and healthy
MOTTO: e learning environment.
Students First! Arbuckle CA 95912 Parents and community

(530) 476-2892 * (530) 476-2289 Fax members are partners in our
education community.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING

p PIERCE JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Is TECHNOLOGY BUILDING

RE 940A WILDWOOD ROAD, ARBUCKLE CA 95912
Monday June 25, 2018 9:00 a.m.

AGENDA
Governing Board
John Friel, President
Nadine High, Vice President George Green, Board Clerk
Amy Charter, Member Abel Gomez, Member

Documents provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available
for public inspection in the District Office located at 540A 6™ Street, Arbuckle CA 95912, during normal business hours.

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. Pledge of Allegiance

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION

3. HEARING OF THE PUBLIC

(Speakers will be given three (3) minutes to speak with a twenty (20) minute limit per topic)

4. CLOSED SESSION: ACTION
A. Readmittance Hearing for Student 14/15-B

5. OPEN SESSION: ACTION
A. Report ACTION taken in CLOSED SESSION

6. Consider and approve 2018/19 LCAP (Local Control Accountability Plan) ACTION

7. Consider and approve 2018/19 Budget, LCFF (Local Control Funding ACTION
Formula)

8. Consider and approve 2018/19 Budget Calendar ACTION

9. Consider and approve Amendment to Employment Contract between Carol ACTION

2017/18 Board Goals:

1. Pierce Joint Unified School District students will graduate high school college and career ready. i

2. Pierce Joint Unified School District students will feel a sense of connectedness academically, socially, and & %,
physically in their schools.

3. Pierce Joint Unified School District will engage families and members of the greater school community as EDUCATION
educational partners.

2 of 11




Agenda May 7, 2018 — Special Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

Geyer, Superintendent and the Board of Trustees for the Pierce Joint
Unified School District

10. Consider and approve Superintendent Salary Schedule ACTION
11. BOARD POLICIES: FIRST
A. FIRST READING: READING/

1. AR 3542 — School Bus Drivers POSSIBLE
ACTION

12. CLOSED SESSION: ACTION

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH (2) OR (3) OF
SUBDIVISION (D) OF GOVERNMENT CODE 54956.9: One Case

13. OPEN SESSION: ACTION
A. Report ACTION taken in CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH
LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH (2) OR (3) OF SUBDIVISION (D) OF GOVERNMENT
CODE 54956.9: One Case: Claim of Manuel Naverette

14. 2017/18 Board Self Evaluation INFORMATION/
DISCUSSION

15. Adjourn

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting room or to otherwise participate at
this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact our office at (530) 476-2892 x13000. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the
meeting will enable the office to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting. (Government Code § 54954.2)

3 of 11



Pierce Joint Unified School District FEILIT I ACEnE

Budget Development and Management
Concurrent Tasks

2018/19 Budget Calendar

Prior Year: Current Year: For Next Year:
2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Close and Audit Monitor Developing the Budget
f N i N ( K
July - September: Jlye August - November:
Close, define Actuals, determine Identify goals for next vear
ending balance Adopt, analyze e ¥
L J \ J
N 7
September 13, 2018: i G i N k)
Unaudited Actuals to Board for August 16, 2018: Dec'em Bk -y
approval Revision to Board Project revenues and
N ” expenses
b J
3 \ y
October 1-2, 2017: , ‘
Audit and Review by Auditors December 13, 2018: [ )
1st Interim to Board February - March:
r - Amend, measure, and report Conclude staffing levels
November i
' v
Receive Audit; evaluate
management letters [e g s “
March 14, 2019: )
2nd Interim to Board April=Tune:
November 15, 2018: Amend, measure, and report Balance, Conclude, Adopt
Audit Report to the Board \ J \. ]

7/23/2014

4 of 11



6/13/2018

CSBA Sample | AR 3542 Business and Noninstructional Operations

GAMUT Online : CSBA Sample : School Bus Drivers AR 3542

Return to Agenda

School Bus Drivers

Note: The following administrative regulation is mandated pursuant to 5 CCR 14103 (see the
sections "Training" and "Authority" below) and is for use by districts that employ their own school
bus drivers or student activity bus drivers. Districts that contract out for all transportation services
may revise this regulation as appropriate to ensure that the contracting firm meets all legal
requirements regarding qualifications and responsibilities.

Qualifications

Note: Pursnant to Vehicle Code 12517, school bus drivers are required to possess a commercial
driver's license 1ssued by the California Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV), with a special
endorsement authorizing school bus operation (indicated by the letter S on the driver's license).
District employees who operate 15-passenger vans must possess a comumercial driver's license with
a passenger transport vehicle (PV) endorsement.

Note: In addition, any driver employed to operate a school bus or student activity bus must possess
a special certificate from the California Highway Patrol (CHP) permitting such service. Issuance of
the certificate is based on successful completion of prescribed examinations conducted by the CHP
and compliance with all applicable provisions of the Vehicle Code.

All drivers employed to operate school buses or student activity buses shall possess, and shall retain in their
immediate possession while operating the bus, the following documents: (Vehicle Code 12517, 12517.4)

1. A valid driver's license 1ssued by the California Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) for the appropriate
class of vehicle to be driven and endorsed for school bus and/or passenger transportation

2.Ac

ertificate issued by the California Highway Patrol (CHP) which permits the operation of school buses or

student activity buses, as applicable

(cf. 3540 - Transportation)

(cf. 3541.1 - Transportation for School-Related Trips)

(cf. 4200 - Classified Personnel)

(cf. 4111/4211/4311 - Recruitment and Selection)

Note: Pursuant to Vehicle Code 12517.3, applicants for the certificate to drive a school bus or
student activity bus must be fingerprinted by the CHP for submission to the Department of Justice
(DOJI), or the fingerprinting may be conducted by the district, county office of education, or a public
law enforcement agency using an electronic fingerprinting system (LiveScan) with terminals
managed by the DOJ. The following optional paragraph is for use by districts that choose to use this
method to conduct the fingerprinting themselves.

The Superintendent or designee may use an electronic fingerprinting system, managed by the California
Department of Justice, to fingerprint an applicant for an initial certificate to drive a school bus or student activity
bus. (Vehicle Code 12517.3)

(cf. 4112.5/4212.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check)

Note: Pursuant to Vehicle Code 12517.2, a driver who is initially applying for or seeking renewal of
a commercial driver's license or a certificate authorizing him/her to drive a school bus or student

hitp://gamutoniine.net/DisplayPuolicy/288757/3 O

117




6/13/2018 GAMUT Online : CSBA Sample : School Bus Drivers AR 3542
Return

activity bus must provide evidence of having obtained a medical examination by a qualified health

professional. The report must be on a form approved by the DMV, which is available on its web site.

When initially applying for or renewing a license or certificate to drive a school bus or student activity bus, and
annually upon reaching age 65 years, the driver shall submit to the DMV and to the Superintendent or designee a
report of a medical examination conducted in accordance with the timelines and procedures specified in Vehicle
Code 12517.2. (Vehicle Code 12517.2; 13 CCR 1234)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify each driver of the expiration date of his/her driver's license,
certificate, and medical certificate and shall ensure each document is renewed prior to expiration. (13 CCR
1234)

(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)

School bus and student activity bus drivers shall be subject to drug and alcohol testing in accordance with Board
policy and the requirements of federal law.

(cf. 4112.42/4212.42/4312.42 - Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus Drivers)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify the DMV within five days whenever any driver refuses, fails to
comply, or receives a positive test result on a drug or alcohol test; is dismissed for a cause related to student
transportation safety; or is reinstated after being dismissed for a cause related to student transportation safety.
(Vehicle Code 1808.8, 13376)

(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
Training

Note: Education Code 40082, 40083, and 40085 specify training and experience required for initial
and renewed certification as a driver of a school bus or student activity bus. The following section
lists additional required and optional training and may be revised to reflect district practice.

In addition to any other training required to obtain or renew the certificate authorizing operation of a school bus
or student activity bus, drivers shall receive training which includes, but is not limited to:

Note: Pursuant to Vehicle Code 12522, as part of the application process for a bus driver certificate,
each driver must pass a DMV examination on first aid practices deemed necessary for school bus
operators. Toward this end, the district is required to provide instruction for bus drivers on necessary
first aid practices.

1. First aid practices deemed necessary for school bus drivers, through a course of instruction that prepares
drivers to pass the related DMV examination (Vehicle Code 12522)

Note: Education Code 56195.8 mandates that each entity providing special education adopt policy
ensuring that school bus drivers have received the training described i item #2 below.

2. The proper installation of mobile seating devices in the bus securement systems (Education Code 56195.8)
(cf. 3541.2 - Transportation for Students with Disabilities)
3. The proper actions to be taken in the event that a school bus is hijacked (Education Code 39831)

Note: To determine additional topics for professional development, the district might review district
data as provided in the optional paragraph below. Training courses and guides are also available
through governmental agencies and professional associations. For instance, the National Highway
Traffic Safety Administration provides an inservice training program for experienced school bus

http://gamutonline.net/DisplayPolicy/288757/3 O 217



6/13/2018 GAMUT Online : CSBA Sample : School Bus Drivers AR 3542
Return

drivers, available on its web site, which addresses driver attitude, student management, highway-rail

grade crossing safety, vehicle training, routes, loading and unloading students, driving under
adverse weather conditions, emergency evacuation, and transporting students with special needs.

To determine any other needs for professional development, the Superintendent or designee shall periodically
review accident reports involving district drivers and may seek input from drivers, district and school
administrators, students, and/or other stakeholders on desired topics for professional development.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)
Authority

Note: 5 CCR 14103 mandates that the Governing Board adopt rules related to bus driver authority,
including, but not limited to, specific administrative regulations related to suspension of riding
privileges, and to make them available to parents/guardians, students, teachers, and other interested
parties. For language related to suspension of riding privileges; see BP/AR 5131.1 - Bus Conduct.

Students transported in a school bus or student activity bus shall be under the authority of, and responsible
directly to, the driver of the bus. The driver shall be held responsible for the orderly conduct of the students
while they are on the bus or being escorted across a street, highway, or road. (5 CCR 14103)

(cf. 5131.1 - Bus Conduct)

The driver shall have the authority to discontinue the operation of a school bus or student activity bus whenever
he/she determines that it is unsafe to continue.

(cf. 3516.5 - Emergency Schedules)
(cf. 3543 - Transportation Safety and Emergencies)

This regulation and AR 5131.1 - Bus Conduct shall be made available to parents/guardians, students, teachers,
and other interested parties. (5 CCR 14103)

Responsibilities

The driver's primary responsibility is to safely transport students to and from school and school activities.
He/she shall follow procedures contained in district plans and regulations pertaining to transportation safety.

The driver shall stop to load or unload students only at school bus stops designated by the Superintendent or
designee, or authorized by the Superintendent or designee for school activity trips. (Vehicle Code 22112)

(cf. 3541 - Transportation Routes and Services)

The dniver shall activate the amber waming light system, flashing red signal lights, and stop arm signal and shall
escort students in accordance with Vehicle Code 22112.

The driver shall not require any student to leave the bus en route between home and school or other destinations.
(5 CCR 14103)

Note: Vehicle Code 23125 prohibits a school bus driver from using a wireless telephone while
driving the bus, except for work-related or emergency purposes. In addition, Vehicle Code 23123.5
prohibits the driver of any motor vehicle from using a wireless communications device for text-

hitp://gamutoniine.net/DisplayPolicy/288757/3 7 Of 1 1 37



6/13/2018 GAMUT Online : C3BA Sample : Schooi Bus Drivers AR 3542

Return

based communication, except when the device is specifically designed and configured to allow

voice and hands-free operation. Requirements for "motor vehicles" are applicable to school buses
and student activity buses pursuant to the definitions in Vehicle Code 415 and 545. At its discretion,
the district may establish conditions that are more restrictive than law. See AR 3543 -
Transportation Safety and Emergencies for language detailing these requirements.

The driver shall not drive a school bus or student activity bus while using a wireless telephone or using a

wireless communications device for text-based communication, except when otherwise authorized by law and

AR 3543 - Transportation Safety and Emergencies.
The driver shall report the following to the Superintendent or designee:

Note: Pursuant to 13 CCR 1215, school bus drivers must prepare and sign a written report at the
completion of each day's work regarding the condition of the equipment listed in 13 CCR 1215, as
provided in item #1 below. For further information about this report, see AR 3543 - Transportation
Safety and Emergencies.

I. The condition of the bus at the completion of each work day (13 CCR 1215)

2. His/her duty status for each 24-hour period, including, but not limited to, the number of hours on and off duty

(13 CCR 1213)
3. Any traffic accident involving the bus (13 CCR 1219)

In addition to notifying the Superintendent or designee, the driver shall immediately notify the CHP of any
traffic accident and, if the bus is operated under contract, his/her employer. (13 CCR 1219)

Note: Items #4-8 below are optional and may be revised to reflect district practice.
4., Traffic violations
5. Consistently late school dismissals which cause transportation delays
6. Overload runs
7. Recurring and serious student misbehavior
8. Parent/guardian and student complaints
Vehicle Idling

Note: 13 CCR 2480 prohibits idling of school buses, student activity buses, and other commercial
motor vehicles within 100 feet of a school except under specified conditions. Failure to comply with
the requirements specified in items #1-2 below may result in specified civil and/or criminal
penalties to the driver or the Superintendent or designee who directs school bus operations.

The driver of a school bus or student activity bus shall: (13 CCR 2480)

1. Turn off the bus engine upon stopping at a school or within 100 feet of a school and not restart the engine
more than 30 seconds before beginning to depart

1. Not cause or allow the bus to idle at any location greater than 100 feet from a school for more than five
consecutive minutes or for an aggregated period of more than five minutes in any one hour

(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety)

hitp://gamutonline.net/DisplayPolicy/288757/3 8 Of 1 1

af7




6/13/2018 GAMUT Online : CSBA Sample : School Bus Drivers AR 3542

However, vehicle 1dling may be allowed under limited conditions, including, but not limited to, occasions when

idling is necessary to: (13 CCR 2480)

1. Stop for an official traffic control signal or device, for traffic conditions under which the driver has no control,

or at the direction of law enforcement

2. Ascertain that the bus 1s in safe operating condition and properly equipped

3. Operate equipment designed to safely load, unload, or transport students with disabilities

Return

4. Operate a heater, air conditioner, defroster, or other equipment as necessary to ensure the safety or health of

passengers
5. Cool down a turbo-charged diesel engine before turning off the engine

6. Recharge a battery or other energy storage unit of a hybrid electric bus or vehicle

The Superintendent or designee shall notify all drivers, upon employment and at least once per year thereafter, of
the requirements specified above and the potential legal and employment consequences of failure to comply. All
complaints of noncompliance shall be reviewed and remedial action taken as necessary. The Superintendent or

designee shall retain records of the training and of any complaints and enforcement actions for at least three

years. (13 CCR 2480)
Reports

The Superintendent or designee shall retain records of: (13 CCR 1234)

I. Each driver's duty status and supporting documents provided pursuant to 13 CCR 1201 and 1213. Such

records shall be retained for six months and made available to the CHP upon request.

2. The different types of vehicles and vehicle combinations each driver has demonstrated capability to operate.

3. Records of each driver's license, certificate, medical certificate, first aid certificate, and training as specified in

13 CCR 1234,

4, Daily vehicle inspection reports prepared by drivers pursuant to 13 CCR 1215.
(cf. 3580 - District Records)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

39800.5 Qualifications of driver of 15-passenger van

39830-39842 School buses

40080-40090.5 Training required to obtain or renew bus driver certificate
45125.1 Criminal background checks for contractors

56195.8 Training in installation of mobile seating devices

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

39640-39642 Vehicle idling, penalties

hitp:/fgamutonline.net/DisplayPolicy/288757/3

9 of 11

5/7



6/13/2018 GAMUT Oniine : CSBA Sample : School Bus Drivers AR 3542
PENAL CODE

Return

241.3 Assault against school bus driver

243.3 Battery against school bus driver

VEHICLE CODE

415 Definition of motor vehicle

545 Definition of school bus

546 Definition of student activity bus

1808.8 Dismissal for safety-related cause

2570-2574 Contracts with private school bus contractors
12516-12517.4 Certification requirements

12522 First aid training for school bus drivers

13370-13371 Suspension or revocation of bus driver certificate
13376 Driver certificates; revocation or suspension; sex offense prosecution
22112 School bus signals; roadway crossings

23123-23125 Prohibitions against use of wireless telephone and text communications while driving; exceptions
25257-25257.7 School bus equipment

34501.6 School buses; reduced visibility

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

14103 Authority of the driver

14104 School bus driver instructor

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 13

1200-1202.2 Motor carrier safety

1212-1228 School bus driver requirements

1234 Reports regarding school buses and bus drivers

2480 Vehicle idling

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 49

40.1-40.413 Transportation drug and alcohol testing programs
382.101-382.605 Controlled substance and alcohol use and testing

571.222 Federal motor vehicle safety standard #222

http://gamutonline.net/DisplayPolicy/288757/3 10 Of 1 1 6/7



6/13/2018 GAMUT Online : CSBA Sample : School Bus Drivers AR 3542
Return

Management Resources:

DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES PUBLICATIONS

California Commercial Driver Handbook

NATIONAL HIGHWAY TRAFFIC SAFETY ADMINISTRATION PUBLICATIONS

School Bus Driver In-Service Safety Series, October 2011

WEB SITES

California Air Resources Board: http://www.arb.ca.gov

California Department of Education, Office of School Transportation: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/tn
California Highway Patrol: http://www.chp.ca.gov

California Department of Motor Vehicles: http://www.dmv.ca.gov

California Department of Justice: http://oag.ca.gov

National Transportation Safety Board: hitp://www.ntsb.gov

U.S. Department of Transportation, National Highway Traffic Safety Administration: http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov

(11/99 11/02) 8/13

hitp://gamutonline.net/DisplayPolicy/288757/3 1 1 Of 1 1 T



	Agenda page 1
	Agenda Page 2
	Budget Calendar
	Policy

	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 


